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Open call for tender  

 

IP/C/JURI/FWC/2019-001 

 

for the award of a multiple framework service contract in three 

(3) Lots for the provision of external expertise on Regulatory and 

policy issues in the fields of 

Judicial cooperation in civil matters (Lot 1), 

Company Law (Lot 2), 

Intellectual Property Law (Lot 3) 

 

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED UNTIL 17 December 2018  
 

 
Brussels, 18 December 2018 

 

 

Ref.:  Contract notice n° 2018/S 233-531595 

 

Until 17 December 2018, the European Parliament's services have received the following 

questions and have responded as follows: 

 

1. I would like to ask for following clarifications in relation to the Annex IV 

Financial offer: 

 

- Should we fill in only the Table 1: Fixed daily rates for research personnel or 

also the Tables 2-4 for model price calculation for different research papers and 

Table 5 for model price calculation for support of European Parliament events with 

external experts? 

 

https://ted.europa.eu/TED/notice/udl?uri=TED:NOTICE:531595-2018:TEXT:EN:HTML
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As foreseen in section 14.2.1 of the Rules of Tendering, for Tables 2-5, “the number of days 

and total cost are only estimates at this point: the tenderer is required to describe, as part of 

the methodology, the foreseen realistic combination of staffing and number of working 

days for each type of service”, therefore you should also fill in Tables 2-5. The evaluation of 

price will, however, only be based on the daily rates as given in Table 1. 

 

- In case we need to fill in the Table 5 for model price calculation for support of 

European Parliament events with external experts could you kindly clarify: 

 

a. Should we define the fee per 1 working day for each type of cost? 

b. In case we need to specify number of needed working days, could you 

please clarify what would be the duration and the type of the events, so 

that we can make our calculations? 

c. Regarding the Costs for external experts, should we define only one daily 

fee rate or should we differentiate? If the latter, should we differentiate 

according to the years of experience (senior/junior) or according to some 

other criterion?    

 

a. In Table 5, for your own research staff, the daily rate introduced must be the same as the 

daily rate given in Table 1. For the external experts you might propose for a workshop, please 

also define a daily rate and a number of working days (which, multiplied, give a subtotal, and 

all together a total estimated price for an event with external experts). Again, as Tables 2-4, 

these are estimates which will be used to evaluate your methodology, but which will not be 

evaluated financially. 

b. An event with external experts typically is an event of 3-4 hours, in which each expert will 

present during 20-30 min, and should then be available for the question and answer session. 

Therefore experts are required to be present in total during 5-6 hours at the European 

Parliament’s premises, plus they will have to travel for the event, and to prepare a briefing 

and/or powerpoint for the presentation, please see section 4.1.4 of the Global Terms of 

Reference. 

c. It is up to you to decide whether you would like to differentiate or not. Typically external 

experts are chosen according to their experience on the subject. Please also be aware that as 

the figures you define here are only estimates, you are free for a future reopening of 

competition for an external event to then introduce the appropriate daily rate e.g. according to 

the seniority of experts, and you are not bound by the daily rates you quote here, except for 

the fact that the daily rate you introduce must be minimum that of a researcher (please see 

Table 5 in Annex IV, Financial Offer). 
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